Website: www.gradycountyga.gov

Ray Prince, Chairman
LaFaye Copeland, Commissioner Keith Moye, Commissioner
Thomas David, Vice-Chairman

GRADY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, December 5, 2017
9:00 A.M.

Grady County Commissioners’ Board Room
250 North Broad Street
Cairo, GA 39828

The Grady County Board of Commissioners welcomes, appreciates, and encourages
participation in the Board of Commissioners Meeting. The Board requests that you limit
your public comments to three (3) minutes per person. The Board reserves the right to
reasonably limit the total time for Public Comment on any particular noticed agenda item
as it may deem necessary.

If you wish to address the Board during the meeting as a presentation, please provide the
County Clerk with a topic and any related material prior to consideration of the agenda
item.

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or
participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are
required to contact the ADA Coordinator at 229-377-1512 promptly to allow the County to make reasonable
accommodations for those persons.


http://www.gradycountyga.gov/

VI.

VII.

VIII.

GRADY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
December 5, 2017
AGENDA

EXECUTIVE DUTIES

Call to Order —9 AM

Invocation/Pledge

Adoption of Agenda

Public Comments

County Attorney’s Report

moowp

PETITIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

Mr. Prentiss Mitchell — Board of Assessors

CORRESPONDENCE

A. Calendar of Events

CONSENT ITEMS — Requires one motion for all items

A. Approval of Minutes — November 21, 2017 Regular Meeting and November 7, 2017
Closed Sessions (2), November 21, 2017 Closed Sessions (2) and November 27, 2017
Hard Copy Provided

B. Ratify Purchase of Shades for Barber Park Baseball Complex

COUNTY ADMINISTRATORS REPORT

FORMAL ACTIONS

A. Authorize Purchase of VFD Cancer Benefit Insurance

NEW/UNFINISHED BUSINESS

REPORTS

ADJOURNMENT




Correspondence



DECEMBER 5, 2017
DECEMBER 7, 2017
DECEMBER 12, 2017
DECEMBER 14, 2017
DECEMBER 18, 2017

DECEMBER 19, 2017
DECEMBER 19, 2017

DECEMBER 21, 2017
DECEMBER 25, 2017
JANUARY 1, 2017
JANUARY 2, 2017
JANUARY 15, 2017

JANUARY 16, 2017

GRADY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’

CALENDAR OF EVENTS

TUE-SAM

THUR
TUES-NOON
THUR-6:00PM
MON-5:30PM

TUES-3:00PM
TUES-6PM

THUR-NOON
MONDAY
MONDAY
TUES-9AM
MONDAY

TUES-6PM

REGULAR COMMISSIONERS MEETING

CAIRO CHRISTMAS PARADE
EMPLOYEE APPRECIATION LUNCHEON
VFD DINNER

DINNER AT EXTENSION OFFICE

RETIREMENT CELEBRATION
REGULAR COMMISSIONERS MEETING

ROAD DEPARTMENT LUNCHEON
CHRISTMAS HOLIDAY

NEW YEAR'S HOLIDAY

REGULAR COMMISSIONERS MEETING
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. HOLIDAY

REGULAR COMMISSIONERS MEETING

Cairo City Council meets the second and fourth Monday of each month at 6:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers

Whigham City Council meets the second Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m.

Chamber of Commerce Board meets the fourth Monday of each month at 12:00 noon at the Chamber of

Commerce.

The JDA meets on the third Tuesday of each month at 12:00 noon at the Chamber of Commerce.

The Tired Creek Lake Authority meets on the first Thursday of each month at 8:00 a.m.

The Elijah Franklin American Legion Post #544 meets on the first Sunday of each month at 6:30 p.m. in Legion

Hall.

Grady County Historical Society meets first Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. in Historical Society Building.

The Jake Poller American Legion Post #122 meets the first Tuesday of each month at 6:30 p.m. at Cairo Masonic

Lodge.



CONSENT ITEMS

Consent Items are routine and non-controversial items. These items should be considered in one
motion. Should an item require discussion, it will be pulled and placed in Formal Actions.



Minutes of Regular Meeting November 21, 2017

The Grady County Board of Commissioners met for a Regular Meeting on Tuesday, November
21, 2017 with Chairman Ray Prince, Vice Chairman TD David and Commissioners LaFaye
Copeland and Keith Moye in attendance. Also present were County Administrator Carios
Tobar, County Attorney Kevin Cauley and County Clerk Carrie Croy.

Mr. Prince called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and asked Mr. Chris Dorsey to give the
invocation, followed by the pledge of allegiance.

Mrs. Copeland made a motion to adopt the Agenda with Mr. David making the second. The
Board approved unanimously.

Chairman Prince called for Public Comments. Mr. John Monds, Old Thomasville Road, stated
he had raised concerns with Conflict of Interest with the Lake Authority verbally in 2 meeting
and through a Formal Complaint and have received no response or action. He stated that he
Mr. David and Mrs. Copeland had responded with an email but nothing else. Mr. Monds also
asked about the Market Research Study. Has it been received? When will the public be
made aware?

Mr. Richard Jordan, lordan Road, asked if the Engineer had looked at Open Pond Road for
possible paving. He also asked if the Board would move the Regular Scheduled December 5™
Commissioner’s Meeting so the new Commissioner would be able to attend.

Mrs. Copeland made a motion to go into Closed Session for the purpose of discussing a
personnel matter. Mr. David made the second with the Board approving unanimously.

Mr. Moye made a motion to come out of Closed Session with Mrs. Copeland making the
second. The Board approved unanimously to come out of Closed Session and resume the
regular meeting. No action was taken as a result of this Closed Session.

Mr. Sam Kines, Rawls Road, asked again for work to be done to Rawis Road stating he’s not
asking for it to be paved - just maintained. He advised there are no ditches for the water to
run off the road and vegetation is growing over the road. Mr. Kines acknowledged that Mr.
Elkins is doing what he can with all the projects going on. Mr. Kines reminded the Board that
he allowed a ditch to be cut across his property to help the County and is now asking the
County to help him.

Mr. Chris Dorsey updated the Board on the ES11 Upgrade. He gives the system an A+ with
voice clarity and coverage. Mr. Dorsey stated the equipment is good and should last 20-30
years. He does see a problem with the lack of pre-planning and the corrections needed being



completed. He asked the Board to not release Motorola until all of this is completed. The
Board thanked Mr. Dorsey for all of his volunteer work on this project.

Mrs, Nola Daughtry, Family Connections Coordinator, asked the Board to assume the
responsibility of being the Fiscal Agent. She has lost her current Fiscal Agent and the program
is at risk. Provided was a handout of duties of the Fiscal Agent. Mrs. Donna lohnson, Finance
Director, answered guestions regarding the impact on her. This program is 100% funded by
grant money which would be reimbursed to the County. After discussion, Mr. Moye made a
motion to allow Grady County to become the Fiscal Agent for Family Connections with Mrs.
Copeland making the second. The Board approved 3-1 with Mr. David voting against. This
will take effect January 1, 2018.

The Calendar of Events was reviewed.

Mr. Moye made a motion to approve the following Consent items with Mr. David making the
second. The Board unanimously approved the following items:

* Minutes from the November 7, 2017 Regular Meeting.

* Authorized Purchase of Rip Rap Rock from Martin Marietta in the amount of $4,850.00.
Two other bids received were Roberts Sand Company in the amount of $5,200.00 and
Southern Contractors in the amount of $5,700.00. This is for the State Park Road project.
*Ratified the Board’s verbal approval for Engineering Services from Watkins and Associates in
the amount of $16,100.00.

ir. Tobar advised on the following:

*Environmental Certifications have been signed, sealed and delivered to GDOT for Old 179.
*GDOT authorized $70,000.00 payment for Gainous Road widening; Scruggs Insurance
Company issued certificate of insurance; awaiting bonds.

*Cold patch on Open Pond Road was applied today.

*1&J to begin work on Ag Building ADA restroom/ shower walls and floor next week.
*Gutters and downspouts have been installed at Ag-Building.

*Audited Financial Statements completed and issued to credit reporting agencies.
Statements to be uploaded to EMIMA on 11/22/17.

Vir. Moye made a motion to increase Registrar Board Members per diem fees from $48.00 to
$60.00. Mr. David made the second with the Board unanimously approving.

Mr. Moye made a motion to purchase a new ambulance from Reliant in the amount of
$97,500.00. Mr. David made the second with the Board approving unanimously. There was
one other bid from Custom Truck and Body Works in the amount of $124,391.00.




Mr. Moye made a motion to purchase two power loaders for ambulances from Stryker in the
amount of $47,459.66. Mr. David made the second with the Board giving their unanimous
approval. Stryker is the only manufacturer of this item.

The Board thanked Myr. Gordon for the great job he is doing as Director of EMS.

Mr. David had several items for discussion:

* He thanked Mrs. Croy for working with the Coroner, Mr. Powe, on suitable office space.

* He asked Mr. Tobar to form a committee to look at the Courthouse Security concern and
suggested asking Magistrate Judge Pat Pollock to head up the committee.

* In the November 7" meeting Mr. Ward asked for help with the 319 and 93 intersection. Mr.
Tobar advised he was going to discuss with DOT at their December 8" meeting.

* Asked Mr. Tobar if he had contacted Archway about the Solid Waste project — Mr. Tobar
advised he had.

* Brought up the topic of 2 G4 retreat and asked Chairman Prince to speak with Authority
Chairman Lee Gainous regarding this.

* Asked for an update on the Aquatic Center. Mr. Tobar advised a meeting would be
scheduled when the Water and Sewer Field Report was received.

* Asked if the Market Feasibility Study had been received. He was advised the Lake Authority
has not met and reviewed yet.

* Mr. David stated he did not feel the Board was receiving the financial information needed
to make decisions. He asked the Board for access to view the Accounting systems. Afier
discussion it was determined access would not be granted. Mr. Richard Jordan, from the
audience, stated he agreed access should not be given outside of the office.

Administrator Tobar asked if the Board would go into another Closed Session to discuss
Personnel. Mr. Moye made a motion to go into Closed Session for the purpose of personnel.
Mr. David made the second with the Board unanimously approving. Commissioner Copeland
had left the meeting prior to this Closed Session.

Mr. Moye made a motion to come out of Closed Session with Mr. David making the second.
The Board approved unanimously. No action was taken as a result of this Closed Sessions.

Mr. David made a motion to adjourn the Meeting with Mr. Moye making the second. The
Board unanimously approved adjourning the meeting.




Grady County Board of Commissioners Communication
250 N. Broad Street, PO Box 7, Cairo, GA 39828 229/377-1512

THERE IS A NEW SOUTH

AGENDA ITEM CONSENT 6

AGENDA TITLE: Ratify Purchase of Shades for Barber Park Baseball
Complex

MEETING DATE: December 5, 2017

PREPARED BY: County Administrator

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Ratify verbal approval to purchase shades from
Bliss Products for $40,666.05

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The county teceived two bids fot shades for
the entire baseball complex at Barber Park. Bliss Products from Lithia Springs, GA
bid $40,666.05 and Cox Pools bid $70,750. Staff recommends the low bidder Bliss
Products. Shades will be installed by end of yeat.

FISCAL IMPACT: Recreation Department Major Repairs Line item to be
used.

FUNDING AVAILABLE: Yes.
L TH

Carlos Tobar, County Administrator

Prepared by Carlos Tobar, County Administrator.

) /’
Approved: ‘-/-Z{éﬁ é”%"\

Carlos Tobar, County Administrator




FORMAL ACTIONS



Grady County Board of Commissioners Communication
250 N. Broad Street, PO Box 7, Cairo, GA 39828 229/377-1512

THERE IS A NEW SOUTH

AGENDA ITEM FORMAL)[:{)'

AGENDA TITLE: Authorize Purchase of VFD Cancer Benefit Insurance,
MEETING DATE: December 5, 2017

PREPARED BY: County Administrator

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Authorize purchase of VFD Cancer Benefit
Insurance in the amount of §19,514 from Chubb Insurance.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: House Bill 146 requires two benefits for
firefighters. One is the Lump Sum Cancer Benefit and the second is Long-Term
Disability for partial income replacement. The board budgeted $43,200 for 2018. Staff
received two bids. ACCG bid $28,277 and Chubb Insurance bid $19,514, Staff
recommends low bidder Chubb Insurance. No payment is required at this time;
however, the proposal must be signed.

FISCAL IMPACT: This is a budgeted expense for 2018.
FUNDING AVAILABLE:  Yes.

Carlos Tobar, County Administrator

Prepared by Catlos Tobar, County Administrator.

7
Approved: / w—gﬁ Zz"’/&--ﬁ‘

Carlos Tobar, County Administrator




